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DATE: March 14, 2000 R ~ P ~ ~ ; ~ T I N G  
TO: 
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Cibula)/ flc- 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 

Docket No. 992040-WS - Application for certificates to operate a water and wastewater 
utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Intercoastal Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No, 99QtWGWS - Application for original certificates to operate water and 
wastewater utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Nocatee Utility Corporation. 

Please file the attached letters, which were received on February 10, 2000 and February 
22, 2000, in the above-referenced docket file. 
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Attachment 

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Rehwinkel, Redemann) 



Fred J. Davies 

3100 Timberlake Point 

Ponte Vedra Beach,FI. 32082 
Ms. Samantha M. Cibula 
Staff Attorney,Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. - - <  G 4 iz c VI E 
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Re: Docket No.992040-WS 
Intercoastal Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Ms.Cibula, 
Thankyou for your correspondence,dated Feb.3,2000 

concerning the above topic.This is to inform you that I 
will not be able participate in the hearing on this matter, 
and as you suggested) am sending a copy of my 
objections to the Sawgrass Association and ask them 
to represent me at the hearing. 

located next to Sawgrass continues to produce strong, 
noxious,and offensive odors. 
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I would again like to tell you that the Intercoastal Plant 

Fred 'Davies 
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John Tiernan 
9565 Preston Trail West 

Ponte Vedra Beach 
FL 32082-331 1 
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